El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting The BreakRoom, 4131 S Shingle Road, Shingle Springs

Opened: 4:00 PM Adjourned: 4:30 PM

Officers Present: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St.Amour, Vice President; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Sandra Longcor,

Treasurer

Board Present: Tony Garcia, Doug Becker, David Richter, Charlie Freeland, Nick Gonzales, Bart Petterle, Chad Nelson,

Chris Modlin, Fred Librach Members/Guests: 5

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to waive the reading and accept the minutes for the 8/13/2024 meeting as previously emailed to all officers and board of directors.

President's Report: Dave reported that on 8/20/2024, Bob St. Amour; Lee Smith El Dorado Gun Club legal counsel; Ted Wood, El Dorado County Counsel; Mark Moss, El Dorado County Environmental Manager; Brandon Badeker, El Dorado County Engineering Geologist; Brady Gross, Owner, Range Recovery; and me met at the spray field. Range Recovery is a large lead reclamation company.

After we walked the site, Mr. Gross stated that the lead accumulation was "minimal" and the cost to try to clean it up would be in the range of seven figures. He also stated that there wouldn't be enough lead recovered to help make up much of that expenditure.

The only hoops that our counsel sees in front of us are the results from sampling of the three wells and a mitigation plan approved by Regional Water Quality Control Board.

The sampling results have come back "nothing detectable" of lead, copper, and antimony. Regional Water Quality Control Board has our mitigation plan.

So, now again we wait.

Brady Gross is going to write a letter to El Dorado County about his findings about the spray field, the recovery of the lead, and the huge expense involved.

Vice President & Senior Range Manager Report (SRM): Bob reported that the lower range is very busy which is very good for El Dorado Gun Club. There is a need for more Range Safety Officers. If you are interested in becoming an RSO, please let Bob know at shotgun2095@aol.com.

Secretary's Report: No report

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of 8/31/2024:

 Checking Account
 \$ 20,721.95

 Savings Account
 \$ 20,242.38

 EV Account
 \$ 5,747.17

 USPSA Account
 \$ 4,293.97

 EDSS (Steel)
 \$ 2,449.03

Money Market \$ 50,747.17 3.93% interest

Funds spent on Legal and Environmental fees (and we are not done) = \$45,467.72

Pistol/Rifle Range RM: See Vice President's report.

Trap Range RM: Sadly, no report

Old Business: No report.

New Business: Dexter Tahara has fulfilled all requirements and has the credentials that are required to be a CCW Instructor at the El Dorado Gun Club range. The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to allow Dexter to be a CCW Instructor at the range and to use the Trap House for the inside training portion of the CCW class.

Nominations for Officers and Board of Directors: Dave Longcor, President; Bob St.Amour, Vice President; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer; Sharon Denton, Secretary; Doug Becker, Chris Modlin, Bart Petterle, and David Richter as Board of Directors.

The Fundraising Dinner in 2025 is in the planning stages. More information as it becomes available.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned. Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next meeting: 10/8/2024, 4:00 PM SHARP. Location: The BreakRoom, Shingle Springs.